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Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

From: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD
Sent: Friday, January 3, 2020 3:11 PM
To: Murphy, Kathleen A, EMNRD
Cc: 'r@rthicksconsult.com'; 'laura@rthicksconsult.com'; Simmons, Kurt, EMNRD
Subject: RE: [EXT] Request for Reversal of Suspension for Rodman State SWD #1

Laura, 

After a review of the Rodman State SWD #1 well application (SWD‐2227), it appears that there is sufficient information 
regarding notice to affected parties to unsuspend the application. However, the application is  currently protested by 
Matador Resources  and NGL Water Solutions. Therefore, the OCD is still unable to approve the application 
administratively. There are currently two options for proceeding with this application; the first is to go to hearing, the 
second is to negotiate a resolution with the protesting party. If the protest is withdrawn, then the application can be 
reviewed administratively. In the meantime, the application will be retained pending a hearing or other resolution.  

Additionally, on initial review it appears that the application did not reference the name and manufacturer of the 
intended packer to be used in the well.  This and potentially other information will be required for the application to 
proceed through the technical review process.   

Thanks, and please continue to provide OCD with information regarding the standing of this application and feel free to 
call me with any questions. 

Regards, 

Dylan Rose‐Coss 

Petroleum Specialist  
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

(505) 476‐3477

From: Murphy, Kathleen A, EMNRD <KathleenA.Murphy@state.nm.us>  
Sent: Monday, December 30, 2019 11:25 AM 
To: Rose‐Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose‐Coss@state.nm.us>; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD 
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<Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us> 
Subject: Fw: [EXT] Request for Reversal of Suspension for Rodman State SWD #1 
 

Good morning Dylan and Phil!  

 

FYI but you likely got this already.   

 

Hope its going well. So sorry to miss this exciting week. New people and the OCC Fines Hearing. Great 
accomplishments.  

From: laura@rthicksconsult.com <laura@rthicksconsult.com> 
Sent: Monday, December 30, 2019 5:03 AM 
To: Murphy, Kathleen A, EMNRD 
Cc: r@rthicksconsult.com; Chris Weyand; John Langdon 
Subject: [EXT] Request for Reversal of Suspension for Rodman State SWD #1  
  
Good Morning Kathleen: 
  
This email is requesting confirmation of reversal of suspension of Rodman SWD #1, administrative order # 2227.   
  
On August 5, 2019, R T Hicks Consultants received an email from Michael McMillan stating that Rodman State SWD #1 
was suspended requesting clarification of affected parties for specific tracts.  This clarification, along with supporting 
documentation, was provided by Andrew Parker on August 7, 2019, with Mr. Mc Millan’s response (same date).  Please 
see Email thread below. 
  
I note that on the OCD online imaging portal, the email information has been scanned, however, the supporting 
documentation (Table 2) has not been included and I attach it now to ensure it is available for any decision making that 
may follow protest resolution.   Table 2, along with Table 1 (which identifies operators and is included in original 
application package), demonstrate that all affected parties have been identified.  Proof of notification/mailing is also 
included in original package. 
  
Please let me know if you have any questions regarding this information.  
I have also attached receipt of payment for this well application. 
  
From: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD 
To: Andrew Parker 
Cc: r@rthicksconsult.com; laura@source3.com; ed@rthicksconsult.com; claudius.sanchez@magrym.com 
Subject: RE: Rodman State SWD Well No. 1 
Date: Wednesday, August 7, 2019 1:37:32 PM 
  
That looks good to me 
Mike 
  
Michael McMillan 
1220 South St. Francis 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 
505‐476‐3448 
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Michael.mcmillan@state.nm.us 
  
From: Andrew Parker <andrew@rthicksconsult.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2019 12:19 PM 

To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us> 
Cc: r@rthicksconsult.com; laura@source3.com; ed@rthicksconsult.com; 
claudius.sanchez@magrym.com 

Subject: RE: Rodman State SWD Well No. 1 
  
Mr. McMillan, 
Attached is a table that: 
Compiles all affected persons with respect to oil & gas minerals (leassor, leasee) and surface 
owners 
Sorted by TRS‐UL 
Replaces the previously submitted Tables 2a – 2d. 
Supports Plates 2a and 2b. For example, if Plate 2a shows white space then the tract is not 
leased. The new table clearly states if the tract is not leased, otherwise lists the leasee. The 
new table also shows who the leassor and surface owners are. 
Per your question of affected parties below, I included relevant Unit Letters to the tracts in question 
that can be cross‐referenced in the new Table 2 (attached). 
  
NW/4 SW/4 Section 5‐23S‐33E (Unit Letter: L) 
W/2 NW/4 Section 8‐23S‐33E (Unit Letters: D, E) 
N/2,SW/4, SE/4 SE/4 Section 7‐23S‐33E (Unit Letters: A‐H, K‐N, P) 
S/2 SW/4 Section 31‐22S‐32E (Unit Letters: M, N) 
SE/4 SE/4 Section 36 22S‐32E (Unit Letter: P) 
  
Please let me know if the new format works for you. If so, I will create the new Table 2 for other 
previously suspended applications and use this format for subsequent submissions. 
Andrew Parker 
  
R.T. Hicks Consultants 
Durango Field Office 
970‐570‐9535 
  
From: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD [mailto:Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Monday, August 5, 2019 9:52 AM 
To: r@rthicksconsult.com 
Subject: Rodman State SWD Well No. 1 
  
Randy: 
your application is suspended. 
I need clarification of affected parties in the following tracts: 
NW/4 SW/4 Section 5‐23S‐33E 
W/2 NW/4 Section 8‐23S‐33E 
N/2,SW/4, SE/4 SE/4 Section 7‐23S‐33E 
S/2 SW/4 Section 31‐22S‐32E 
SE/4 SE/4 Section 36 22S‐32E 
  
Michael McMillan 
1220 South St. Francis 




